
 
 APPRAISER CERTIFICATION BOARD 
 May 8, 2025  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 3 
 

Meeting Minutes March 13, 2025 

ACB Page 1



Page 1 of 3 
 

 
APPRAISER CERTIFICATION BOARD 

 

MEETING MINUTES 
 

Zoom Meeting 
 

March 13, 2025, 9:00 a.m. 
 
Members Present:    Members Absent: 
Sorin Popa, Chair    
Jana Seddon, Vice Chair  
Lorna Quisenberry  
Chris Sarman  
Jayme Jacobs 
Catherine Starks 

 
 

1. Public Comment.  
 

There was no public comment 
 

2. Introductions. 
 

Chair Popa introduced new member Catherine Starks.  Chali Spurlock, Program Officer I with the 
Department of Taxation (Department), took roll call.  All members were present. 

 

3. Review and Consideration for Approval of the November 14, 2024, Appraiser Certification 
Board Meeting Minutes. 
 

Member Seddon motioned to approve the minutes; Member Quisenberry seconded.  Motion carried. 
  

4. Review and Consideration of Continuing Education Credit Hours.  
 

a) GLVAR- Standards of Professional Conduct & the Law, 3 hours 
b) IAAO- National USPAP Update Course, 7 hours 
c) IAAO- Various Sessions 90th Annual Conference, Various 
d) WGU- Applied Probability and Statistics, 36 hours 
e) MCKISS- Best Practices-Bifurcated & Hybrid Appraisals, 3 hours 
f) MCKISS- Green Building Concepts for Appraisers, 7 hours 
g) MCKISS- That’s a Violation-Appraisal Standards in the Real World, 4 hours 
h) MCKISS- The Appraisal Landscape of Rural Residential Properties, 5 hours 
i) MCKISS- Basic Hotel Appraising-Limited-Service Hotels, 7 hours 
j) EAGLEVIEW - Lunch and Learn, 2 hours 
k) UNR Math 120 - Fundamentals of College Mathematics, 36 hours 
l) DOT- Understanding Ma-Pa Projections, 1 hour 
m) NAA- Using Alternative Methods of Valuation at CBOE and Beyond, 7 hours 
n) IAAO-Building a Healthy Workplace Culture, 2 hours 
 

Member Seddon requested to pull items c) IAAO- Various Sessions 90th Annual Conference, 
Various and l) DOT- Understanding Ma-Pa Projections, 1 hour. 
 
Member Quisenberry requested to pull items a) GLVAR- Standards of Professional Conduct & the 
Law, 3 hours and n) IAAO, Building a Healthy Workplace Culture, 2 hours. 
 

Member Quisenberry moved to approve agenda item 4 in its entirety, minus items a, c, l, and n. 
Member Seddon seconded the motion. Motion passed.  
 

ACB Page 2



Page 2 of 3 
 

Item 4. a) GLVAR- Standards of Professional Conduct & the Law, 3 hours - Christina Griffith, 
Supervisor of Boards and Commissions with the Department, informed the Board this item was 
carried over from the prior meeting.  
 

Member Quisenberry moved to deny; Member Sarman seconded. Motion passed. 
 

Item 4. c) IAAO- Various Sessions 90th Annual Conference, Various - Member Quisenberry moved 
to approve the highlighted courses on pages ACB78-99; Member Seddon seconded. Member 
Sarman abstained due to presenting at the conference. Motion passed. 
 

Item 4. l) DOT- Understanding Ma-Pa Projections, 1 hour - Member Seddon moved to deny; 
Member Jacobs seconded the motion. Member Sarman voted in favor of the motion. Member 
Quisenberry, Member Popa, and Member Starks voted in opposition of the motion. Motion to deny 
passed. 
 

Christina Griffith stated that a tie vote results in a motion that is denied. 
 

Yvonne Nevarez-Goodson, Chief Deputy Executive Director for the Department, confirmed that a 
tie vote results in a denied motion. 
 

Item 4. n) IAAO- Building a Healthy Workplace Culture, 2 hours - Member Quisenberry moved to 
deny; Member Seddon seconded. Motion passed. 

 

5. Discussion and Clarification on NAC 361.567(4)(b). 
 

Hector Sepulveda, Administrative Assistant IV for the Department, opened the discussion inquiring 
how the Board would like to approach classes that have already been approved but are held every 
year with an updated year class title change. Some classes were approved by the Board to take 
every two years, while statute says every three years. 
 

Member Seddon recommended that updated classes be listed as new classes and should be put on 
the agenda.  
 

Christina Griffith stated that the issue is the statute states a course can only be taken every three 
years. If the course name is kept the same and taken every two years, that violated the NAC. If the 
name of the course is changed, which makes it a new class, that will resolve the issue of violating 
NAC. 
 

Member Seddon moved to put updated classes as a new class on the agenda. Member Quisenberry 
seconded the motion. Motion passed. 
 

6. Briefing to and from Appraiser Certification Board and Department Staff (for discussion only). 
 

Yvonne Nevarez-Goodson clarified the rule regarding abstention from voting on acceptance of a 
class for continuing education that is submitted by a member of the Board, confirming that a Board 
member may vote on such as the matter does not affect the member any more or less than any other 
appraiser who may take the class. 
 

Hector Sepulveda stated that April 28 & 29, 2025, are the next testing dates. The next tentative 
dates are May 26 & 27, 2025. He further stated the Department may possibly hold testing in July as 
well.  
 

Member Jacobs requested testing in July.  
 

Member Seddon stated Ethics was held on March 3. ABC’s and 123’s class will be held April 22. 
Spring Education week is May 12-16, 2025. She further provided that the Marshall & Swift class is 
scheduled for August 2025 in Fallon.  

 

ACB Page 3



Page 3 of 3 
 

7. Schedule Date and Review Agenda Topics for the Next Appraiser Certification Board 
Meeting (for possible action). 

 

Next meeting will be scheduled for May 8, 2025.  
 

8. Public Comment  
 

There was no public comment 
 

9. Adjournment. 
 

Meeting adjourned at 9:48 a.m. 
 

ACB Page 4



APPRAISER CERTIFICATION BOARD 

May 8, 2025 

Agenda Item 4A

1) IAAO
2024 GIS Valuation Technologies 

Conference 

ACB Page 5



Please Print or Type: 

Nevada Department of Taxation 

Property Tax Appraiser Continuing Education 

New Course Application 
Return this form to: 

Division of Local Government Services 
3850 Arrowhead Dr., 2nd Floor 

Carson City, Nevada 89706 

COURSE INFORMATION {A person who wishes to receive contact hours for a course of continuing education 
that has not been previously approved, must aoolv for such approval.) 
NAME OF REQUESTER 

I 
TITLE 

TITLE OF COURSE 

IAAO 2024 GIS Valuation Technologies Conference
VENDOR/PROVIDER 

URISA & International Association of Assessing Officers 

1. Course Summary:
Program features three concurrent education tracks offering 24 sessions and 8 workshops. The three tracks included 1.) Modeling and Valuation Considerations, 2.) GIS 

Technologies, and 3.) Leadership and Development Policy. 

2. What are the hours of instruction? _2
_

2
-_

0 
____________________________ _ 

3. What is the completion date? _A_p_rn_1_1,_20_ 2_4 ____________________________ _ 

SUBJECT CLASSIFICATION - CHECK ALL THAT APPLY 

Ii Mass Appraisal Concepts and Applications 
□ IAAO Standards

□ College or Professional Level Accounting, Finance, Statistics

Ii Residential, Commercial/Industrial Appraisal
□ Unitary/Centrally Assessed Property Appraisal
□ Legal Documents (Deeds, Titles, Leases, etc.)
□ Nevada Statutes or Regulation, Appraisal or

Assessment Standards

or Other Appraisal Subjects
Ii GIS, Mapping, CAMA 
□ Laws Relating to Real Estate, Water or Mining
□ Professional Ethics
□ Other

If other, please describe why the course is applicable to appraisal and/or property tax. 

REQUIRED MATERIALS TO BE SUBMITTED WITH APPLICATION INCLUDE: 
Iii Detailed Course Outline 
Iii Syllabus or Course Material 

For De artment Use Onl 

Date� 

NUMBER OF CREDIT HOURS GRANTED NUMBER OF CREDIT HOURS APPEARING ON TRANSCRIPT MILESTONE APPLIED TO TOTAL HOURS FOR THIS MILESTONE 

Verified by: 

► 
Division of Local Government Setvrees Tftle Date 

Page 1 of 1 LGS-T004 
V2023.2 

ACB Page 6



Place an “X” in the cell corresponding to the session(s) attended. 
I certify that I attended the following education sessions during the conference dates shown on this document. 

IAAO & URISA 2024 GIS Valuation Technologies Conference 
Monday, April 8, 2024 
Sessions 8:00am-5:00pm 1:00pm-5:00pm 
GIS Program Management (Full-Day Workshop) 8.0 ☐
Using ArcGIS Dashboards and Experience Builder to Build Responsive and 
Powerful Dashboards (Full-Day Workshop) 

8.0 ☐

Strategic and Operational Planning (Full-Day Workshop) 8.0 ☐
Updating CAMA Systems with Regression-based AVMs: Considerations for 
Office Leadership (Half-Day Workshop) 

4.0 ☐

Tuesday, April 9, 2024 
Sessions 8:30am-

10:00pm 
10:30am-
12:00pm 

2:00pm-
3:30pm 

4:00pm- 
5:00pm 

Welcome & Keynote Address 0.0 ☐
GIS 101 - Today’s GIS for Assessors 1.5 ☐
Insights on Analytics, Technology, and Assessing Energy Efficiency 1.5 ☐
Disruptive Opportunities 1.5 ☐
Local Government Data Sharing and Transparency: Bridging the Gap 
for Modern Information Access 

1.5 ☐

Harvesting Fairness: AVM’s, Agriculture, and Equity 1.5 ☐
Unlocking Excellence and Telling Your Story 1.5 ☐
City of Philadelphia - Enterprise GIS and Data Collection Using AI and ML 1.0 ☐
Tooele County's AVM Transition Success 1.0 ☐
Management, Leadership, and Innovation 1.0 ☐
Wednesday, April 10, 2024 
Sessions 9:00am-

10:00am 
10:30am-
12:00pm 

2:30pm-
3:30pm 

3:45pm-
4:45pm 

Approaches to Statewide Parcel Management 1.0 ☐
Quantifying Bias in Vertical Inequity Detection Methods 1.0 ☐
Bias in the Appeal Process 1.0 ☐
Optimizing Tax Administration with GIS, Dashboards, and Business 
Intelligence 

1.5 ☐

Exploring Real Estate Dynamics: Navigating Cycles, Mapping Markets, and 
Land Conservation 

1.5 ☐

Identifying, Analyzing, and Correcting Racial and Social Bias in Assessments 1.5 ☐
GIS for Assessment Professionals 1.0 ☐
Don’t Go Chasing Sales 1.0 ☐
Writing Effective RFPs 1.0 ☐
ArcGIS Pro Tasks and Python: Streamlining Parcel Workflow Reports 1.0 ☐
Harnessing Geospatial Data and Price Indices in Serbia 1.0 ☐
Changing the Office Culture 1.0 ☐

ACB Page 7

JRLewis
Pencil

JRLewis
Pencil

JRLewis
Pencil



Thursday, April 11, 2024 
Sessions 9:00am-10:30am 1:00pm-5:00pm 
Navigating the Challenges and Celebrating the Successes of 
GIS Modernization 

1.5 ☐

Unlocking the “Magic” of AI in Property Valuation 1.5 ☐
Effectively Managing Teams 1.5 ☐
How To Use Large Language Models in GIS and Valuation 
Workflows (Half-Day Workshop) 

4.0 ☐

Parcel Mapping in ArcGIS Pro (Half-Day Workshop) 4.0 ☐
Mastering Market Segmentation: A Comprehensive Workshop 
on Tools, Techniques, and Strategies (Half-Day Workshop) 

4.0 ☐

Converting SPSS Regression Models to Python Regression 
Models using Jupyter Notebook (Half-Day Workshop) 

4.0 ☐

ACB Page 8

JRLewis
Pencil



ACB Page 9

JRLewis
Stamp

JRLewis
Stamp



ACB Page 10

JRLewis
Stamp

JRLewis
Stamp

JRLewis
Stamp



ACB Page 11

JRLewis
Stamp

JRLewis
Stamp

JRLewis
Stamp



ACB Page 12

JRLewis
Stamp

JRLewis
Stamp



APPRAISER CERTIFICATION BOARD 

May 8, 2025 

Agenda Item 4A 
2) IAAO

2025 GIS Valuation 
Technologies Conference

ACB Page 13



ACB Page 14



ACB Page 15



ACB Page 16



ACB Page 17



ACB Page 18



ACB Page 19



ACB Page 20



APPRAISER CERTIFICATION BOARD 

May 8, 2025 

Agenda Item 4A 
3) IAAO

Valuing Properties with 
Renewable Energy 

Resources

ACB Page 21



ACB Page 22



ACB Page 23



ACB Page 24



ACB Page 25



ACB Page 26



APPRAISER CERTIFICATION BOARD 

May 8, 2025 

Agenda Item 4A 
4) MWSU

ACC 201 Financial Accounting 

ACB Page 27



ACB Page 28



ACB Page 29



APPRAISER CERTIFICATION BOARD 

May 8, 2025 

Agenda Item 4A 
5) MWSU

ACC 202 Introductory Managerial 
Accounting

ACB Page 30



ACB Page 31



ACB Page 32



APPRAISER CERTIFICATION BOARD 

May 8, 2025 

Agenda Item 4A 
6) MWSU

ECO 260 Principles of 
Macroeconomics 

ACB Page 33



ACB Page 34



ACB Page 35



APPRAISER CERTIFICATION BOARD 

May 8, 2025 

Agenda Item 4A 
7) MWSU

ECO 261 Principles of 
Microeconomics 

ACB Page 36



ACB Page 37



ACB Page 38



APPRAISER CERTIFICATION BOARD 

May 8, 2025 

Agenda Item 4A 
8) MCKISS

Appraising Condominium Units

ACB Page 39



ACB Page 40



ACB Page 41



ACB Page 42



APPRAISER CERTIFICATION BOARD 

May 8, 2025 

Agenda Item 4A 
9) MCKISS

 Appraising 2-4 Unit 
Residences 

ACB Page 43



ACB Page 44



Appraising 2-4 Unit Residences

My Resources

Appraising 2-4 Unit Residences
$149.00

You are set to receive certificates for this course in the following state(s).

 Nevada

View Cart

 Table of Contents

Add/Edit States

 NV Course Evaluation Form 612B

About the Course Instructor Regulatory Requirements

My Courses Certificates Course Catalog    
1

Fe
ed

ba
ck

ACB Page 45

https://learn.mckissock.com/


©2025 McKissock Learning. All rights reserved.

About the Course

Introduction

The appraisal of 2-4 unit residences poses unique and special challenges for appraisers.
Many appraisers are not familiar with the appraisal methods and techniques used in
appraising this type of property.  

Secondary mortgage market entities (Fannie Mae and Freddie Mac), and government
agencies (FHA and VA) have specific requirements and guidelines for appraising this type of
property. Furthermore, state appraisal enforcement agencies have identified 2-4 unit
appraisals as an area where deficiencies are commonly found.

This course will provide appraisers with instruction on how to appraise 2-4 unit residences,
and features numerous examples and case studies.  

Course access is available for 6 months from the day it is opened. All courses, regardless of
whether they have been opened, expire two years from the date of purchase. Extensions are
available for purchase within 30 days of a course expiring. No extensions will be granted
after this period.

Course Outline

1. Welcome and Introduction
2. Basics of 2-4 Unit Appraisal
3. Market, Site, and Improvement Analysis
4. Sales Comparison
5. Estimating Market Rent
6. Developing the Income Approach via GRM
7. Capitalization of Annual NOI
8. Form 216: Operating Income Statement
9. Final Exam Fe

ed
ba

ck

ACB Page 46



APPRAISER CERTIFICATION BOARD 

May 8, 2025 

Agenda Item 4A 
10) WNC

Math 124 College Algebra

ACB Page 47



Western Nevada College (WNC)

ACB Page 48



ACB Page 49

gwinder
Highlight

gwinder
Highlight

gwinder
Highlight

gwinder
Highlight

gwinder
Highlight

gwinder
Highlight



APPRAISER CERTIFICATION BOARD 

May 8, 2025 

Agenda Item 4A 
11) WNC 

Stats 152 Statistics 

ACB Page 50



ACB Page 51



ACB Page 52

gwinder
Highlight

gwinder
Highlight

gwinder
Highlight

gwinder
Highlight

gwinder
Highlight

gwinder
Highlight



APPRAISER CERTIFICATION BOARD 

May 8, 2025 

Agenda Item 4A 
l2) DVC

BUSAC 187 Managerial 
Accounting 

ACB Page 53



ACB Page 54



ACB Page 55

gwinder
Highlight



APPRAISER CERTIFICATION BOARD 

May 8, 2025 

Agenda Item 4A 
13) DVC

BUSAC 186 Financial 
Accounting 

ACB Page 56



ACB Page 57



ACB Page 58

gwinder
Highlight



APPRAISER CERTIFICATION BOARD 

May 8, 2025 

Agenda Item 4A 
14) DVC

BUS 240 Business Statistics 

ACB Page 59



ACB Page 60



ACB Page 61

gwinder
Highlight



APPRAISER CERTIFICATION BOARD 

May 8, 2025 

Agenda Item 4A 
15) DVC 

ECON 220 Principles of
Macroeconomics

ACB Page 62



ACB Page 63



ACB Page 64

gwinder
Highlight



APPRAISER CERTIFICATION BOARD 

May 8, 2025 

Agenda Item 4A 
16) DVC

ECON 221 Principles of 
Microeconomics

ACB Page 65



ACB Page 66



ACB Page 67

gwinder
Highlight



APPRAISER CERTIFICATION BOARD 

May 8, 2025 

Agenda Item 4A 
17) DVC

Math 135 College Algebra 

ACB Page 68



ACB Page 69



ACB Page 70

gwinder
Highlight



APPRAISER CERTIFICATION BOARD 

May 8, 2025 

Agenda Item 4A 
18) SNHU

ACCT 318 Intermediate 
Accounting II

ACB Page 71



ACB Page 72



ACB Page 73



APPRAISER CERTIFICATION BOARD 

May 8, 2025 

Agenda Item 4B 
1) MWSU

FIN 301 Financial
Management 

ACB Page 74



ACB Page 75



ACB Page 76



APPRAISER CERTIFICATION BOARD 

May 8, 2025 

Agenda Item 5 
a) MWSU

Math 112 Finite
Mathematics 

ACB Page 77



ACB Page 78



ACB Page 79



APPRAISER CERTIFICATION BOARD 

May 8, 2025 

Agenda Item 5 
b) MCKISS

Appraising Small Apartment 
Properties

ACB Page 80



ACB Page 81



ACB Page 82



ACB Page 83



APPRAISER CERTIFICATION BOARD 

May 8, 2025 

Agenda Item 5 
c) MCKISS

 Income Approach Case 
Studies for Commercial 

Appraisal 

ACB Page 84



ACB Page 85



ACB Page 86



APPRAISER CERTIFICATION BOARD 

May 8, 2025 

Agenda Item 5 
d) WNC

Math 128 Precalculus 
and Trigonometry

ACB Page 87



ACB Page 88



ACB Page 89

gwinder
Highlight

gwinder
Highlight

gwinder
Highlight

gwinder
Highlight

gwinder
Highlight

gwinder
Highlight

gwinder
Highlight



APPRAISER CERTIFICATION BOARD 

May 8, 2025 

Agenda Item 5 
e) WNC

Math 182 Calculus II

ACB Page 90



ACB Page 91



ACB Page 92



APPRAISER CERTIFICATION BOARD 

May 8, 2025 

Agenda Item 5 
f) SNHU

ACCT 315 Accounting 
Information Systems 

ACB Page 93



ACB Page 94



ACB Page 95



APPRAISER CERTIFICATION BOARD 

May 8, 2025 

Agenda Item 5 
g) SNHU

INT 220 Global
Dimensions in 

Business

ACB Page 96



ACB Page 97



ACB Page 98



ACB Page 99



ACB Page 100



ACB Page 101



ACB Page 102



ACB Page 103



ACB Page 104



APPRAISER CERTIFICATION BOARD 

May 8, 2025 

Agenda Item 5 
h) SNHU

MKT 205 Applied Marketing
Strategies 

ACB Page 105



ACB Page 106



ACB Page 107




